

# Mark Bruderer

Hengelo, Overijssel, Netherlands



markbruderer123@gmail.com



[linkedin.com/in/mark-bruderer](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mark-bruderer)

## Summary

I create tailored apps that create profit and/or cut costs.

During my second year at the University of Twente me and my business partner Stijn started Techurve. We now have clients throughout the Netherlands in a wide range of sectors.

We have experience with building: course apps, employee development apps, process automation apps and much more.

Don't hesitate to reach out if you have questions or an idea for an app that would improve your work/business

## Experience



### Co-Founder

Techurve

Jan 2022 - Present (1 year 2 months)



### Teaching Assistant

University of Twente

Oct 2021 - Feb 2022 (5 months)



### Software Engineer

Eljakim Information Technology B.V.

Jan 2020 - Aug 2020 (8 months)

## Education



### University of Twente

Bachelor's degree, Business Information Technology

2020 - 2023

## Licenses & Certifications



**Public Speaking** - Dale Carnegie Training



**SQL (Basic) Certificate** - HackerRank



**SQL (Intermediate) Certificate** - HackerRank



## Private Aircraft Pilot - Dirección General de Aeronáutica Civil

### Skills

Linux • UML • LaTeX • Java • Node.js • Python (Programming Language) • SQL • PHP •  
Vue.js • MongoDB